
 
 
RFP 24MCO629 
In response refer to RFP No. 24MCO629 Addendum 1 and Response to 
Questions  
June 7, 2024 
 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 

The following documents are added to this Addendum, herein: 

• REVISED DRAWINGS 
• REVISED BID TAB 

 

The following questions have been asked according to the instructions of the bid and are 
hereby answered.   

1. 5” TY D HMAC? SUGGEST USING 2” TY D SURFACE COURSE OVER   3” TY (B OR C) BOTTOM COURSE.  
*BID ITEM #10 WOULD READ SOMETHING SIMULAR TO; HMA 2” TY D (SURFACE COURSE) OVER 3” 
TY (B) BOTTOM COURSE.  8665 TONS. 

See Alternate bid for the other recommended section by the Geotech. 
 
2. RELOCATE PIPELINE MARKERS? A LOT OF THESE ARE PIPELINE MARKERS AND WE ARE NOT 

ALLOWED TO MOVE THESE. SHOULD THESE BE BY OTHERS? 
See updated plans.  Pipeline markers to be relocated by others. 

 
3. SHEET 15, FENCE RELOCATE. BETWEEN 17+75 THRU 12+25 IS NOT CALLED OUT? 

See Revised Sheets 
 
4. MAILBOXES? REMOVE IS CALLED FOR ON SOME, DO THESE NOT GET REPLACED? ON THE RELOCATES 

IS IT NEW POST AND/ OR MAILBOXES? 
Mailboxes are to be relocated.  See updated sheets. 

 
5. TACK COAT? IS IT SUBSIDIARY? 

Tack Coat has been added to the bid alternative. 
 
6. REMOVE EXISTING HMAC OF 2,161 CY? DOES PLAN QUANTIES REFLECT WHAT COUNTY HAS ADDED 

RECENTLY? 
Yes, this does include the additional asphalt placed recently 



 
7. SHEET 1, EROSION CONTROL NOTES 6&7. IS SEEDING AND WATERING SUBSIDIARY TO BID ITEM #29 

EROSION CONTROL? 
Seeding and water is subsidiary to bid item #29 Erosion Control. 

 
8. BID ITEM #17 6” CONCRETE RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY. TYPICAL SHEET #4 SHOWS RESIDENTIAL 

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY TO BE 5” MIMIMUM? WHICH IS IT? 
Bid Tab has been revised to match the 5” concrete driveway called out in typical sheet 4. 

 
9. BID ITEM #14, 3” HMAC ON 8” BASE COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY 70 SY. DOES THIS INCLUDE THE 8” 

BASE AND 3” HMAC OR JUST HMAC? 
The driveways are complete.  The driveway bid item includes the HMAC and Base. 
 

10. BID ITEM #18, 3” HMAC ON 8” OF BASE RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY 240 SY. DOES THIS INCLUDE THE 8” 
BASE AND 3” HMAC OR JUST HMAC? 

      The driveways are complete.  The driveway bid item includes the HMAC and Base. 
 
11. BID ITEM #15. 8” COMPCTED BASE COMM. DRWY. 240 SY SEEMS LOW. PLEASE VERIFY? 

Quantity has been checked and is correct. 
 
12. BID ITEM #19. CONC PIPELINE CAPS 242 LF. SEEMS LOW. I MEASURED TO CONSTRUCTION LIMITS 

AND STILL CAME UP WITH MORE. PLEASE VERIFY LF? 
Quantity reflects pipeline caps as measure for the work extents. 

 
13. CAN THE ROAD BE CLOSED TO THRU TRAFFIC UTILIZING PH 1 & PH 2 SEQUENCING SHOWN ON PG 

13? 
Road Closure is not an option. 
 


